From: S40(2) @chorley.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 June 2019 12:44

To: S40(2)

Subject: Cowling Farm, Chorley

FIS40(2)

Further to your recent email to Sy @] would it be possible to confirm the date of the next meeting as
Monday 8™ July at 2pm at Chorley Town Hall? If so please can you let me have an email address for Sl
and SE#) so | can add them to the meeting invite?

Many Thanks

S40(

Executive Officer
Chorley Council

Z 01257 SEM@AN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
Lettings now being taken for our state-of-the-art Strawberry Fields Digital Hub — visit the website here.

You can make service requests online at chorley.gov.uk, and it’s even faster if you use 'My Account'

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may also be legally privileged. They are intended solely for
the intended addressee. If they have come to you in error you must not use, copy or communicate them to anyone.
Please advise the sender and permanently delete the e-mail and attachments. Please note that while Chorley
Council has policies in place requiring its staff to use e-mail in an appropriate manner, any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender may not necessarily reflect the views of Chorley Council. Chorley Council
may monitor e-mails sent or received.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



@vhe.co.uk>

540(2) 540(2) 840(2) ; VHEJO726 Cowling Farm

RE: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

Subject:

>0

Yes I've been out of the office since Wednesday lunch. | will review and issue later today.

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc
Email SZA) Qvhe.co.uk
Office: O

Mobile:

Website: www.vhe.co.uk
LinkedIn: VHE Construction PLC
Youtube: VHE Construction
Twitter: @VHEconstruction

Company Number : 1457182 Registered in England & Wales

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

@homesengland.gov.uk>

@homesengland.gov.uk>, @vhe.co.uk>,§?@’
vhe.co.uk>, owling Farm <VHEJ0726@vhe.co.uk>

0
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

00!

Further to my e-mail below — I trust that you received it ok.

We have been chased by Chorley to share the information / your conclusions following your recent appointment. |
wondered if you could advise when you will be able to amend the document and send over to me? ASAP would be
much appreciated.

Kind regards,



Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& BUILD

Homes == Seiow

TOGETHER
England frienDs
LR 540(2)

Arpley House

110 Birchwood Boulevard
Warrington

WA37QH

@HomesEngland

#MakingHomesHappen
We're the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite, influence, expertise and resources to
drive positive market change. Find out more and help make this happen.

o, HLE—

Sent: uly 48

To: SZN@)

Cc: ;% w; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

el

Hope that you are well.

We met with Chorley Council on Monday (8™") to discuss the further technical work both parties have been
undertaking. Chorley have asked if we can share the work which you had prepared with them. | wanted to check with
you that you were happy for this to take place?

In essence | just want the note to be a factual representation of the exercise undertaken from a Cut and Fill / Drainage
point of view.

If you could amend and recirculate | would be grateful and then | can issue to Chorley this week once reviewed.

Kind regards,



Development Manager — Public Sector Land

&

Homes B“ |_l|l

TOGETHER
England f&icwos
01925 5ZNI@A)

Arpley House

110 Birchwood Boulevard
Warrington

WA3 7QH

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

\
Sent: ay :
gS40(2) ;%; w; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
arthworks Assumptions

Find attached a summary of the works we have completed.
Please let me know if you require any further works or explanation etc.

regards

S40(

ionlracls |!|anager



VHE Construction plc

Email SEN@A) Qvhe.co.uk
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

Disclaimer - Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies

This email and any files transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender or system administrator immediately by return email. This email was scanned for viruses prior to
transmission. Renew Holdings plc (and its subsidiaries) however accept no responsibility for any viruses not revealed by such check and in accordance with

good computing practice recipients should ensure that they are actually virus free.

Renew Holdings plc, registered in England & Wales, company number 650447. The Registered Office for Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies is
Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for service of
legal documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7QH. VAT no:
941 6200 50. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Homes England accepts no liability to any persons in
respect of the contents of this email or attachments.

Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to: enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this message in error, please reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to the sender, then
immediately and permanently delete it.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment.

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Personal
Information Charter.




From: S40(2) @chorley.gov.uk>
Sent: 2019 08:43

To:

Cc: 4S40(2)

Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19

Thanks for this, we will works up a brief and send a copy for review.

The doc referenced “Homes England Site — Cut Fill Balance” references some sections. Is it possible to get a copy of
the sections also?

Many Thanks, SEY@

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

= 01257 SEM@AN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
Come and enjoy a great day out for all generation of the family at Chorley Flower Show on 27 and 28 July — for more

info and advance tickets click here.

You can make service requests online at chorley.gov.uk, and it’s even faster if you use 'My Account'

From: S @) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 July 2019 08:32
To: SEV@) @chorley.gov.uk>

(03S40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>; Sa&) @homesengland.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19

Hi SEN@A),
Thank you for your e-mail. SEI63)]
|

Any problems or further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land



% By

Homes wos Tien
England frienos
01925 L)

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

From:W@chorlev.qov.um
Sent: uly :
Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19

Have you made any progress with obtaining the Cowling Farm information from your contractor?

Many Thanks, SE@

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

= 01257 LAY | 7 chorley.gov.uk
Come and enjoy a great day out for all generation of the family at Chorley Flower Show on 27 and 28 July — for more

info and advance tickets click here.

You can make service requests online at chorley.gov.uk, and it's even faster if you use 'My Account'

From: SEY@) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2019 10:11

To: Sa@) @chorley.gov.uk>; SEY@) @homesengland.gov.uk>; 40(
S40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>; Sealed] @chorley.gov.uk>; SEE)




SEIENN o) chorley.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19

-

Thank you for your e-mail — we will review the notes of the meeting you have prepared and come back to you with
any comments.

Apologies for the delay in getting the outputs from VHE over to you. Since we met on Monday | have contacted VHE
to seek to confirm that they were happy for us to share the information and recirculate in a more user friendly format
for you to work in to the brief you are preparing. | am hoping that | can get this over to you today — the delay has
been due to A/L from VHEsS side.

_

| trust that this is acceptable.
Kind regards,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

% By

Homes o Thee
England frienps

01925 SENE]

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

From:W@chorlev.qov.uH

Sent: uly :

SN SEC SEON SION
Subject: Homes England Catch Up Note - 03.07.19

Hi All



Please find attached notes of meeting held earlier this week.

If HE could please provide the earthworks and drainage information discussed no later than the end of the week so
that a brief can be developed and the works completed before the end of July deadline. | will issue the CBC
information via a OneDrive link.

Any queries please do not hesitate to contact.
Kind Regards, SE€&)

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

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may also be legally privileged. They are intended
solely for the intended addressee. If they have come to you in error you must not use, copy or communicate
them to anyone. Please advise the sender and permanently delete the e-mail and attachments. Please note
that while Chorley Council has policies in place requiring its staff to use e-mail in an appropriate manner,
any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender may not necessarily reflect the views
of Chorley Council. Chorley Council may monitor e-mails sent or received.

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

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for service of legal
documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7QH. VAT no: 941 6200

50. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Homes England accepts no liability to any persons in respect of the contents
of this email or attachments.

Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to: enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received
this message in error, please reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to the sender, then immediately and
permanently delete it.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment.

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Personal Information
Charter.




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



REENN— 2090900 0 9290 90

From: S40(2)
Sent: 18 July 2019 09:23
To: S40(2)

Cc: S40(2) §S40(2) ; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

0!

Thanks for this — there haven’t been specific comments as such, Chorley have just asked if they could get a copy of
the sections that were annotated on the drawing.

If these were just for internal discussion (from VHESs perspective) then | will respond to Chorley on that basis.
If you could confirm | would be grateful.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes o T
England rrienDs

ORS00
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

From: Sy ©e-co-uK]
Sent: uly :
To: SHONEN



S40(2)

Sent: 26 July 2019 09:41
Tor S40(2)
Cc: S40(2) g540(2) : VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm

RE: Cowlini Farm Reiort CF2.0

0!

Thank you for your e-mail.

SENIA] is on A/L but back in the office on Monday if you wanted to make contact with her then?

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

%  ByiLp

Homes wm=w= =i

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




From-W@vhe.co.uk]
Sent:
o: A
Cc m VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: owling Farm Repo

Hi S40(2)

| will be back in touch shortly once we have discussed this.

regards

S40(

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc
Email: SEUA) Qvhe.co.uk
Office: 01226 sS4}

Mobile: SEN@)]

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

From: S40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>

To: S40(2) avhe.co.uk>,

Cc: 840(2) @vhe.co.uk>, 40(2) S40(2) @vhe.co.uk>, VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
<VHEJ0/26@vhe.co.uk>

Date: 25/07/2019 09:50
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

0!

We have since heard back from CBC — they are preparing a Project Brief to appoint a Consultant to explore options to
extend the amount of residential land more in to the CBC owned land (with some G&T, Employment uses still). To do
this they have undertaken their own Earthworks / Drainage solution investigations for their site (as we have done with
yourselves for our owned part of the site). They have asked if they can share your outputs (along with their own) as
part of this appointment? This to enable the appointed Consultant to look at both pieces of work side by side.

Similarly, they have asked if you have a 3D model of the earthworks exercise you undertook?

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

&  BuILD

Homes reeTee
England ¢

01925 SEIJE)

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

From: SN © e co..K]
Sent: uly :



o: A
Cc. S40(2) WH VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: owling Farm Repo

11S40(2)|
I can confirm the sections were just discussion points during the ground modelling work.

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email: SEU@) QVhe.co.uk
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

Cc: 840(2) vhe.co.uk>, 40(2) @vhe.co.uk>, VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
<VHEJ0/26@vhe.co.uk>

Date: 18/07/2019 09:22
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

i S

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



TOGE I' HER
England rriEnDs
01925 5ZN@)

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

Sent

840(2)
Cc m VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subje owling Farm Repo

Hi 540(2)

The section lines were drawn on for an internal discussion, | need to find my notes and get back to you. My initial
memory is that we were looking at the impact of level changes at the boundary, | don't think we drew sections.

Are there specific comments?

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email: SZI&) @vhe.co.uk
Office: 01226 SEA)
Mobile: SENI@)]

Website: www.vhe.co.uk
LinkedIn: VHE Construction PLC
Youtube: VHE Construction
Twitter: @VHEconstruction




Company Number : 1457182 Registered in England & Wales

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

@homesengland.gov.uk>

From: S40(2)
To: 840(2) a@vhe.co.uk>,
Cc: VHEJO726 Cowling Farm <VHEJ0726@vhe.co.uk>, @vhe.co.uk>, S40(2)

c
g!:xEM@vhe.co.ub
ate: /2019 08:58

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

| spoke too soon!

Please see the attached — there appears to be annotations relating to sections — is there a copy of these sections
which can be shared or are they taken from the work BDP undertook?

If you could just clarify what source they refer to (and provide any further info as appropriate) — that would be useful.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& gyILD

Homes == mmm
England FeTE

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
%W"ng Farm; Wg_
Repo

SubJect RE: Cowling Farm

0!

Many thanks for re-circulating this document — | will come back to you if we have any queries from CBC.

Kind regards,
S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

% ByILD

Homes == ?--

TOGETHER
England rrienps
01925 SEN@)

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
Ce: %owm ror; R, SO



Subject: Cowling Farm Report

-

| have tweaked the report as per the emails. Please let me know if you need anything further.

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email: SEN[@) @vhe.co.uk
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

Creating the platform for Successful
Development

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

[attachment "Option 1A - Cut Fill Balance.pdf" deleted by David Smith/VHE/MPGROUP]

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

Sent: 29 July 2019 08:34

To:

Subject: RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)

- e

Further to my e-mail last week.

Probably easiest if | give you a call to discuss — | have a couple of queries / areas of clarification.
| am in meetings most of this morning so | will give you a call before lunchtime (11:30am or so).
Hope this is ok.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes s T
England FRIENDS
01925 SENA)

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

Sent: uly :38
Subject: RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)



i e

Many thanks for circulating the drafted Project Brief for comment.

| am due to sit down with tomorrow so hope to get any comments to you by the end of the week. | will also
speak to VHE in regards of utilising their outputs and 3D model.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& ByILD

Homes o Thee
5

England friEnD

01925 L@

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
Subject: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)

As agreed please find attached proposed project brief for the review at Cowling for your comment.

To allow the appointed consultant to get a full picture of the works completed to date (and look to tie into the levels
provided by VHE), it would be good if we can share the works completed by VHE to the others. Please can you seek
permission from VHE. If they could also provide a 3D model of the earthworks review please.



To achieve the timescales set out within the document please can you provide your comments no later than
Monday 29 July 2019. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact.

Kind Regards, SE@&

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

= 01257 SZMAN | -7 chorley.gov.uk
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
Sent: 01 August 2019 15:56

To:

Subject: RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)

Do | have permission to issue the VHE report with the brief? | will not issue any cost information. Can you please
confirm as | am keen to issue the brief for pricing asap.

S40(2) has contacted me and | have responded but not had any detailed discussions with him yet.

Thanks,

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

= 01257 SEM@N | * chorley.gov.uk
Come and enjoy a great day out for all generation of the family at Chorley Flower Show on 27 and 28 July — for more

info and advance tickets click here.

You can make service requests online at chorley.gov.uk, and it’s even faster if you use 'My Account'

From: &)

Sent: 31 July 2019 16:41
To: SEUE) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)

Thanks for the changes. | will finalise the brief and issue for pricing. | have been contacted via email by Sa4é)
at VHE and will respond giving him the opportunity to tender for the works.

Any queries please do not hesitate to contact.
Kind Regards, SEN@

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



From:@homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 July 2019 16:03
To: SEA) @chorley.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm)

-

Thanks for sending this on.

Please find attached a tracked changes version complete with my comments. Hopefully they all make sense — please
let me know if not.

In terms of timescales, | would suggest that the work is required to be completed by Friday 23 August. This
assumes that we don’t appoint formally until Monday 12" — so would give the appointed consultant a fortnight.

| will also speak tom on this — as we discussed Planning Application Submission during September when we last
met. Having said that, we may not get a decent quality of output it we make the turnaround any shorter (with it being
the Summer Holidays). What are your thoughts?

Kind regards,

S40(2)

S40(2)
Development Manager — Public Sector Land

£ By

Homes ot T
England frienos

01925 SEUA)

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




As discussed please find attached brief in word format.
Kind Regards, SE@

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

From: SEY@)
Sent: 25 July 2019 09:38

To: SEN@A) @chorley.gov.uk>
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

Homes wos tTien
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




From: LT  corey. cov.ud
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

Kind Regards SE&)
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



From: @chorley.gov.uk>

Sent: g

To: @e niol.com;@egniol.com
Cc: S40(2) W@egniol.com

Sub'iect: FW: Cowlini Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainaie Review

RIS40(2)

| have recently discussed this tender opportunity with and he has asked that | send it over to you.
please find attached ITT for the above issued on behalf of CBC and Homes England.

The appendices will be sent via OneDrive link due to size.

Please can you confirm by return your intention to tender.

Any queries please do not hesitate to contact.
Kind Regards, SEadéd

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

Sent: 07 August 2019 10:10
Sub'!ect: RE: Cowlini Farm

i ]

Apologies for not coming back to you on this yesterday — | was out of the office.

Hopefully it will be of use to S — any further questions we can direct to Curtins.
Kind regards,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

01925 L@
Level 1A
Piccadilly Plaza
Manchester
M1 4BT

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

From: W@chorley.gowuk]
Sent: ugus :

1




Subject: : Cowling Farm

Please can you assist with 's request below. | have been unable to locate a copy of the report referred to on our
files.

If you could please send me a copy also it would be much appreciated.

Just to keep you updated, two of the three tenderers have confirmed their intention to submit a price, | have not
had any response back from VHE.

Kind Regards, SEN@

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

& 01257 LAY | /% chorley.gov.uk
Come and enjoy a great day out for all generation of the family at Chorley Flower Show on 27 and 28 July — for more

info and advance tickets click here.

You can make service requests online at chorley.gov.uk, and it’s even faster if you use 'My Account'

From: Se@)] @egniol.com>
Sent: 05 August 2019 16:53

To: SEUA) @chorley.gov.uk>

Subject: Cowling Farm

It was good to speak earlier this afternoon — thank you for your time.

| have just one further request, please (sorry): within the VHE text regarding earthworks modelling for HE, there is
reference to a Flood Risk Assessment, which includes surface water and foul water drainage strategies. It would be
very useful to get hold of this document, especially from the perspective of foul sewerage which looks as though it
would need a pumping station. Considering the two week turnaround for the outputs of this commission, we would
be challenged to get definitive answers from United Utilities and so any info regarding earlier engagement with
them would be very useful.

Many thanks in anticipation

Egniol Group
1st Floor, 6 Canon Harnett Court, Warren Park, Milton Keynes MK12 5NF
Llys Onnen, Ffordd y Llyn, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4DF

§S40(2
RS40(2 @egniol.com

www.egniol.com



Egniol Environmental Ltd. Llys Onnen, Ffordd Y Llyn, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DF. Registration No. / Rhif Cofrestru 06668552, Company Registered in
Cardiff / Cwmni wedi ei gofrestru yng Nghaerdydd.

Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions
expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Egniol Environmental Limited or of any of its associated companies. Egniol
Environmental Ltd. cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from malware and cannot be held liable for any damage caused by them.

Ymwadiad: Bwriedir y wybodaeth yn y neges hon ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arni yn unig a gall gynnwys gwybodaeth gyfrinachol a/neu freintiedig. Os nad yw hon wedi ei
gyfeirio atoch chi, dilewch y neges a rhowch wybod i’r anfonwr; peidiwich a chopio neu ddosbarthu’r neges na’i dangos i unrhyw un arall. Mae unrhyw safbwynt neu farn a
gyflwynir yn eiddo i’r awdur ac nid ydynt o anghenraid yn cynrychioli safbwynt Egniol Environmental Ltd neu unrhyw un o’i gwmniau cysylltiedig. Ni all Egniol
Environmental Ltd sicrhau nad yw’r e-bost yma neu atodiadau yn cynnwys firwsiau cyfrifiadurol ac ni fyddai’n derbyn unrhyw gyfrifoldeb am unrhyw niwed a achosir.

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
Sent: 12 June 2019 13:07

To: S40(2)

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm, Chorley

Thanks SE®)] meeting request on its way,

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
Sent: 12 June 2019 13:02
To:@chorley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm, Chorley

>0

Thanks for your e-mail — those arrangements work for us.

@homesengland.gov.uk.

Reiuired e-mail addresses are as follows: SEN®) @homesengland.gov.uk and

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

%  ByiLp

Homes ¢ Then
England frienDs

01925 SAEIG

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

From: SN  corle oov..i]
Sent: une :
Subject: Cowling Farm, Chorley

Further to your recent email to SaY@] would it be possible to confirm the date of the next meeting as
Monday 8™ July at 2pm at Chorley Town Hall? If so please can you let me have an email address for Shal@3)
and S so | can add them to the meeting invite?

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

Sent: 12 June 2019 08:46
To: S40(2) .
Subject: Cowling Farm, Chorley

i

Good to speak to you yesterday.

Any problems please let me know.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

01925 EENA)

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
Sent: 08 July 2019 09:59
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm

S43(2)
S43(2) Lets try to get there by quarter to

S40(2)
Head of Public Sector Land, North West

&

Homes
England

400
Level 1A

City Tower
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

Sent :57
Sub]ec ow |ng arm

-

| drafted the attached Agenda before | went on A/L — are you happy for me to circulate?
It reflects SEMI{'s suggested points in his e-mail below.

Thanks,



S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes o i i
England frienos
01925 LA

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

oy, TSI

Sent: uly :50

To
Subject: FW: Cowling Farm

Head of Public Sector Land, North West

Homes
England
TS 4002) |
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

From:W@chorlev.qov.uk]
Sent: uly :
Subject: Cowling Farm

_
—

1. Introductions
2. Review of work completed to date
3. Next Steps
4. Future meetings
Regards
S40(

Director (Business, Development and Growth)
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

Sent: 10 July 2019 09:48

To: S40(2)

Cc: S40(2) g540(2) 3540(2) 3540(2) VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

Attachments: Homes England Land ONLY Cut Fill balance Assessment.pdf

0|

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




From:W@vhe.co.uk]

Sent: ay :

To: @)

Cc: SZ@) S40(2) ;% ; w ; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

Find attached a summary of the works we have completed.
Please let me know if you require any further works or explanation etc.

regards

S40(

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email: SEUA) @vhe.co.uk
Office: 01226 SEA)
Mobile: SEN@)

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

Sent: 17 July 2019 08:35

To: '

Cc: VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm; MG S
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

0!

Many thanks for re-circulating this document — | will come back to you if we have any queries from CBC.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& pyILD
Homes ?fsi?n-::n

England friewno

YR
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

From: W@vhe.ca uk]

Sent: uly :

Lo, —

cc: PEBIEOM g o, S SIS

Subject: Cowling Farm Repo

- S



| have tweaked the report as per the emails. Please let me know if you need anything further.

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email SEIA) @vhe.co.uk
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
18 July 2019 18:38

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

@bdp.com>

Re: Cowling Farm - catch up

Perfect!

S .. could you book a room please?

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jul 2019, at 16:15, SEN@)] @homesengland.gov.uk> wrote:
RS40(2

Thanks for your e-mail — shall we say 9-10am on the 30""?

| will send a diary invite round — happy to come to BDP as well.

Kind regards,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land
<image001.png> <image005.jpg>

BOR>0C)
Arpley House

110 Birchwood Boulevard
Warrington

WA3 7QH

@HomesEngland

#MakingHomesHappen
We're the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite, influence, expertise
and resources to drive positive market change. Find out more and help make this happen.
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From: LN <> cor
Sent: uly :
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - catch up



Thanks for your message, and happy to meet w/c 29",

Do any of the following work for you:

Monday 29t 9.00 - 10.00
Tuesday 30" 9.00 - 10.00 or 3.00 onwards
Wednesday 31° 9.00-11.00 or 2.00 — 4.00
Thursday 1° any time in the afternoon
Friday 2™ any time

Regards

S40(

irEanlsm and Business Director

BDP.

11 Ducie Street
Piccadilly Basin
PO Box 85
Manchester
M60 3JA
United Kingdom

T +44 0] 161 SZN&)
M +44 [0] SENIEd

sign up for our newsletter

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: SEY@) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 July 2019 10:46

To: SEN[A) @bdp.com>

Subject: Cowling Farm - catch up

]

Apologies for the delay in coming back to you on this.

Following a series of meetings | am now in a better position to be able to update you on where things
are at with the Cowling Farm project and the next steps and timescales from our point of view.

Do you have any availability to meet during w/c 29" July — | am in Manchester Tuesday and
Wednesday of that week? | can be flexible to work round your commitments.

Kind regards,
S40(2)
S40(2)



Development Manager — Public Sector Land
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0192 ZEEY
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
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From: LN oo
Sent: une :

To: @A)
Cc: SplUe))
Subject: RE: P2008353-ZA Cowling Farm - Invoice 0088864 of 29.03.19 to Homes England

Great ... thanks SE@)].

Let me know when you would like to meet up.

I’'m around in early July.

From: SEY@) @homesengland.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 June 2019 09:22

To: SENA) @bdp.com>

Cc: R @bdp.com>
Subject: RE: P2008353-ZA Cowling Farm - Invoice 0088864 of 29.03.19 to Homes England

i

Thanks for your e-mail — good to hear from you. | am very well thanks — hope that you are also.




Would be good to catch up on this as there has been a fair bit of back of forth on this (since the
meeting back in January). | am on A/L for a couple of weeks during June but | will drop you an e-mail
during early July(!) to organise.

Hope that this approach is ok —SEXI@)

Kind regards,
S40(2)

40(2)
Development Manager — Public Sector Land

i
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01925 SENIAY

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

<image006.jpg>
Sent: une :

To: @A)
(o S40(2)
Subject: P2008353-ZA Cowling Farm - Invoice 0088864 of 29.03.19 to Homes England

| hope you are keeping well. | tried to call earlier and left a message regarding Cowling Farm.

It would be good to catch up and understand how the project is proceeding and what is now
planned to happen with elections out of the way!

| also wanted to ask if you could check progress with the enclosed outstanding invoice (copy
enclosed). SEXI®)

Regards
S40(

irEanlsm and Business Director

BDP.
11 Ducie Street
Piccadilly Basin



PO Box 85
Manchester
M60 3JA
United Kingdom

T +4410] 161 SEUE)
M +44 [0] SEWE)

sign up for our newsletter

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged.
It may be read, copied and used by the intended addressee only. If you have received this in error please contact BDP immediately.
If you have any queries, please contact the sender.

Sk ko ek ok ko

United Kingdom - Building Design Partnership Limited, registered in England 2207415, registered office PO Box 85, 11 Ducie Street, Piccadilly
Basin, Manchester M60 3JA.

Republic of Ireland - Building Design Partnership (Architects, Designers, Engineers) Limited, registered in Ireland 197668, registered office
Blackhall Place, Blackhall Green, Dublin 7.

The Netherlands - BDP Rotterdam B.V. registered in the Netherlands 28067722, registered office Conradstraat 38 D6.126, 3013 AP Rotterdam.

India - BDP Design Engineering Private Limited, registered in India, Corporate Identity Number U74900DL2009FTC 189644, registered office
Floor 5, Eros Corporate Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019.

United Arab Emirates - BDP MENA Consulting Engineers LLC, registered in Abu Dhabi, Trade License Registration Number 1019794, registered
office Suite 2604, Shining Tower, Khalidiya, PO Box 41670, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Singapore - BDP Architects (Southeast Asia) Pte. Ltd, registered in Singapore 201805176D, registered office 8 Marina View, #43-01, Asia
Square Tower 1, Singapore 018960.

China - BDP Architectural Design Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Limited, registered in China 310000400639211, registered office Unit A, Floor 17,
No 45, Nanchang Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai 200020

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for
service of legal documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood,
Warrington, WA3 7QH. VAT no: 941 6200 50. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Homes
England accepts no liability to any persons in respect of the contents of this email or
attachments.

Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to: enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information.
If you have received this message in error, please reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to
the sender, then immediately and permanently delete it.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment.

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our
Personal Information Charter.

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

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for service
of legal documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7QH.
VAT no: 941 6200 50. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Homes England accepts no liability to any
persons in respect of the contents of this email or attachments.



Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to: enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you
have received this message in error, please reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to the sender,
then immediately and permanently delete it.

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

United Kingdom - Building Design Partnership Limited, registered in England 2207415, registered office PO Box 85, 11 Ducie Street, Piccadilly Basin, Manchester M60
3JA.

Republic of Ireland - Building Design Partnership (Architects, Designers, Engineers) Limited, registered in Ireland 197668, registered office Blackhall Place, Blackhall
Green, Dublin 7.

The Netherlands - BDP Rotterdam B.V. registered in the Netherlands 28067722, registered office Conradstraat 38 D6.126, 3013 AP Rotterdam.

India - BDP Design Engineering Private Limited, registered in India, Corporate Identity Number U74900DL2009FTC 189644, registered office Floor 5, Eros Corporate
Tower, Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019.

United Arab Emirates - BDP MENA Consulting Engineers LLC, registered in Abu Dhabi, Trade License Registration Number 1019794, registered office Suite 2604,
Shining Tower, Khalidiya, PO Box 41670, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Singapore - BDP Architects (Southeast Asia) Pte. Ltd, registered in Singapore 201805176D, registered office 8 Marina View, #43-01, Asia Square Tower 1, Singapore
018960.

China - BDP Architectural Design Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Limited, registered in China 310000400639211, registered office Unit A, Floor 17, No 45, Nanchang Road,
Huangpu District, Shanghai 200020
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From: S40(2)
Sent: 25 July 2019 09:50
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

Homes wos i Tien
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
To: SO




REENN— 2090900 0 9290 90

S40(2)

From:
Sent:

To:
Sub’!ect:

-

Thanks for sending this on.

29 Juli 2019 16:03

RE: Project Brief (Cowling Farm

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

& By

Homes o i
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




From:W@chorley.gov.uk]
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
To: SEN[A) alter@chorley.gov.uk>
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

¥ BUILD
HIEHHESH

England friewno

PRS00 |
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

From: CL N < choriey.cov.u]
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

= 01257 5@ | -7 chorley.gov.uk
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

Sent: 02 August 2019 15:08

To: 540 @civicengineers.com

Cc: S40(2)

Subject: FW: Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review
Attachments: Project Brief (Cowling Farm) with HE comments.pdf

Please find attached ITT for the above issued on behalf of CBC and Homes England.
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

= 01257 SEYUAN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
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

Sent: 08 Auqust 2019 13:02

To: '

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Earthworks and Drainage review quotation return

=00)

Thanks for your e-mail.

In terms of availability — | can do Tuesday (13"") PM, Wednesday (14") AM / up until 2pm and Wednesday (15%") all
day.

| will feed through any further queries — we can pick up with Egniol next week if needed.

Kind regards,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

01925 L@
Level 1A
Piccadilly Plaza
Manchester
Ma 4BT

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

Subject: Cowling Farm - Earthworks and Drainage review quotation return

We have now received the quotations back for the Earthworks and Drainage review at Cowling Farm. Two
consultants and VHE were invited to tender. VHE declined to tender as its predominantly design works and
therefore not within their remit. Quotes have been received from Egniol and Civic Engineers. Their fee quotations
are summarised below and attached for information:

'
1

A significant difference in fees! | am happy with the fee proposal provided by Egniol and through my discussions
with SE#) | am confident that they will deliver what is required.

Are you happy for me to appoint Egniol with a 50:50 fees split between CBC and HE?

| am going on leave for a couple of weeks next Thursday so ideally | would like to confirm the appointment this
week/early next week and arrange a meeting with Egniol before | go on leave. If you could please confirm your
availability next week (subject to agreement to appoint).

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact.
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

To: S40(2) |

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm, Chorley

G,

Thanks for your e-mail — those arrangements work for us.

Reiuired e-mail addresses are as follows: SE&) @homesengland.gov.uk and

@homesengland.gov.uk.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& ByILD

Homes wee  Tire
England =i 5

0105 A

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

R o 50v-.K]
Sent: une :
Subject: Cowling Farm, Chorley




Further to your recent email to Sy @) would it be possible to confirm the date of the next meeting as
Monday 8™ July at 2pm at Chorley Town Hall? If so please can you let me have an email address for Sl
and SEN#) so | can add them to the meeting invite?

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

Sent: 18 July 2019 11:45

To: S40(2) |

Cc: S40(2) g540(2) : VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm Report

Thanks for confirming SEIU@.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& ByILD

Homes mew= T
England

01925 SZN@A)

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

From: W@vhe.co.uk]
Sent
o: A
Cc: m VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: owling Farm Repo

Hi 540(2)

| can confirm the sections were just discussion points during the ground modelling work.



regards

ioniracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc

Email SZN@)] @vhe.co.uk
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

Cc: S40(2) @vhe.co.uk>, S40(2) @vhe.co.uk>, VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
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

¥ . BUILD
OMES  ToGETH Es

England rfrieno

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

m VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
SubJe owling Farm Repo

Hi S

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

Email: SEN@) @vhe.co.uk
Office: 01226 SEN@)]
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

From: 540(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>




o PN o e.co.uc>
Cc: owling Farm <VHEJ0726@vhe.co.uk>, SET0] @) vhe.co.uk>, S]]
m vhe.co.uk>

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

P S40(2)
Arpley House
110 Birchwood Boulevard

Warrington
WA3 7QH

(@HomesEngland

#MakingHomesHappen
We're the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite, influence, expertise and resources to
drive positive market change. Find out more and help make this happen.

\ e

Sent: uly :35
Ce: owing Farr SO SCN
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
%owmg rarm; S

SubJect Cowling Farm Repo

0>0)

| have tweaked the report as per the emails. Please let me know if you need anything further.

regards

ionlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc



Email: SEUO)
Office: O
Mobile:

avhe.co.uk

Website: www.vhe.co.uk
LinkedIn: VHE Construction PLC
Youtube: VHE Construction
Twitter: @VHEconstruction

Company Number : 1457182 Registered in England & Wales

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

>, Creating the platform for Successful
*|  Development
!

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

[attachment "Option 1A - Cut Fill Balance.pdf" deleted by David Smith/ VHE/MPGROUP]

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for service of
legal documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7QH. VAT no:

6



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
01 August 2019 16:43

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review
Attachments: Project Brief (Cowling Farm) with HE comments.pdf

@chorley.gov.uk>

I1S40(

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

Sent: 26 June 2019 11:34

To: S40(2)

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

, TEP inspected the land at the car park at Cowing (the JKW is actually on the land subject to the car park
ease) two days ago and did not report evidence of JKW; it had been stem injected in 2018 and 2017, and I'm told two
courses of stem injections usually does the trick.

Regards

S40(2) MRICS
Estates Manager

&3

Homes
England

01925 EENA)

Arpley House

110 Birchwood Boulevard
Birchwood

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

Homes England was launched by the Secretary of State on 11 January 2018. Homes England is the trading name of
Homes and Communities Agency (the legal entity). Please note that our email addresses have changed from
hca.gsi.gov.uk to homesengland.gov.uk — although emails sent to our old email addresses will be forwarded for 12-

months, it would be appreciated if you would update your records to reflect this change.



Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to: enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

Sent: une 24
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

Thanks SEN#

S43(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes wos  Tire
England frienps

01925 SEUE

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

Sent: une 09:37
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

S40(2)HS43(2)

As regards the grass, do you mean on the farm land, or the land in the holding-over tenancy for the car park?

2



TEP inspect the land not in the farm tenancy and not in the car park lease, as | believe there is JKW to deal with.

Regards

S40(2) MRICS
Estates Manager

&3

Homes
England

01925 SEVA)

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

Sent: une :28
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

-



Further to my e-mail below — SEEI6)

In terms of maintenance on the site — do TEP go out and check at all? We have had reports from Chorley that the
grass is getting long so | wondered if there was something we could do (for the land in our ownership) by way of tidy
up?

Thanks,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes ot T
England frienops

01925 ENA)

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

Sent: une 43
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

WS40(2)
Thanks for iour e-mail — we irobabli need to have a discussion on this Sl

I am on A/L until next Wednesday — in Birchwood on Friday (21%!) so will try and catch up with you then.



Development Manager — Public Sector Land

&  guILD

Homes mmi= mmm
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

Sent: une 16:47
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

Hi

Regards

MRICS

Estates Manager



Homes
England

01925 SZN@)

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

Sent: une :33
Subject: Cowling Farm - Agricultural Tenancy

>0

Thanks,



Development Manager — Public Sector Land

% BuILD

Homes wee t Tire
England FRIENDS

01925 SR

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




From: S540(2)
Sent: 12 July 2019 10:33
To: S40(2) :

Cc: S40(2) S40(2) 3540(2) 3540(2) : VHEJO726 Cowling Farm

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

Many thanks SEN@

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& ByILD

Homes s i
England frienos

ERPS002)_
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

From: S © e co-.K]
Sent: uly :

To: SEN@

Cc: ;m ; % ; m— ; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
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

Email: SEU&) @vhe.co.uk
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

@vhe.co.uk>, g‘g@!
vhe.co.uk>, owling Farm <VHEJ0726@vhe.co.uk>

Date:
Subject: RE Cowling Farm - Budget and Earthworks Assumptions

Hi A
S43(2)

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes B!'li El-:

England frien o

01925 SEN@A)

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

From

Sent

s40(2)
Cc 540(2) 840(2) JS40(2) BS40(2) ; VHEJ0726 Cowling Farm
Subject: owmg arm - 543(2)

2l]S40(2]

Hope that you are well.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

smen B
England %t :uos

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

L 7
From: CL G e co..K
Sent: ay :

Find attached a summary of the works we have completed.
Please let me know if you require any further works or explanation etc.

regards

S40(

aonlracls |!|anager

VHE Construction plc
Email: SZN@) @vhe.co.uk
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

Sent: 17 July 2019 08:50
To: S40(2) .
. S40(2) §S40(2)
Cc: :
Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19
Hi SEN@)

| will go back to VHE to ask them to provide (if available) — please let me know if there is anything further you need in
the interim.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes o Thes
England rrienDs
o-0:< S

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

From:W@chorley.gowuk]
Sent: uly :

To: SZ&)

Subject: RE: Homes England Cat

ch Up Note - 08.07.19



Thanks for this, we will works up a brief and send a copy for review.

The doc referenced “Homes England Site — Cut Fill Balance” references some sections. Is it possible to get a copy of
the sections also?

Many Thanks, SE&

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

Z 012575LMAN | © chorley.gov.uk
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

RS40(2) @chorley.gov.uk>

Cc: SR @homesengland.gov.uk>; S40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Homes England Catch Up Note - 08.07.19

RS40(2)
Thank you for your e-mail. SExI@)
|

Any problems or further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

] E
Homes ¢ Thes
England rrienDs

RS 00)

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

From: CCLCN - <. cov ]
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

From: SE@) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2019 10:11

@chorley.gov.uk>; SRME) @homesengland.gov.uk>; Salll
@homesengland.gov.uk>; Sealed) @chorley.gov.uk>; SEN@)

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
been due to A/L from VHESs side.

_



| trust that this is acceptable.

Kind regards,
S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

B
Hom

€S TOGETHER
England frienbps
EEEE>40(2).
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

From: Cr N < choriey.cov.u]
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
28 June 2019 11:33

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Su b'iect:

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

=
England To8ETAES

Homes n “ I_I-
T
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

Sent: 02 Auqust 2019 15:17

To: '

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review

002

Thank you for your e-mail — | have seen the various e-mails which you have sent on this.
More than happy for another company to be invited to tender — it was an inevitability with school holidays etc.
Have a nice weekend.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

& ByILD

England

010 ZHE)
.

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




Just to keep you in the loop, one of the tenderers declined to tender as they could not meet the required timescales.
To ensure we obtain value of money | have opened the opportunity up to another company, therefore maintaining

three tenderers.
| trust that this is satisfactory. Any queries please do not hesitate to contact.

Have a good weekend!
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

rrom: SN
Sent: 02 August 2019 15:08

To: 540 @civicengineers.com

(0e>40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>
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

= 01253YABN | /7 chorley.gov.uk

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
Sent: 24 April 2019 09:20

To:

Subject: Cowling Farm, Chorley

I am currently working on the Councils ‘Five Year Housing Supply Statement’ which estimates how many dwellings
will be delivered over the next 5 years. Last year you sent the details below. Please could you provide an update on
this to feed into this work?

Submission of outline planning application: November 2018

Disposal of site to a developer: by September 2019

Submission and approval of reserved matters planning application: by mid 2020
Start on site: by the end of 2020

Build out rate: likely to be 40 dwellings per annum

Regards

Planning Policy & Housing Officer
Chorley Council

7 01255LYABN | /7 chorley.gov.uk
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

Sent: 31 May 2019 15:30
To: S40(2)
Subject: FW: Cowling Farm Update

_

From: Michael Hargreaves [mailto:michaelh5sp@gmail.com]
Sent: 31 May 2019 11:55

Subject: Fwd: Cowling Farm Update

For information.

Could you ring me when you are free?

5 High Street
Swaftham Prior
Cambridge
CB25 0LD

agmail.com




From: (@chorley.gov.uk>
Date: Fri, 31 May 2019 at 11:30

Subject: Cowling Farm Update

@gmail.com>, @diamond-seal.com>, SRIUE Fmail

@chorley.gov.uk>, O ¢ hotley.cov.uk>,

Good morning All

I hope you are well?

To provide you with an update on progress at Cowling Farm:

We are currently working with our external consultant to provide an earthworks and drainage scheme for
the CBC site, these works have unfortunately been delayed due to holiday commitments of our external
consultant. We are anticipating that the information should be available week commencing 10 June 2019.
The information will then be reviewed and assessed against other key activities required on the project to
allow up to date programmes of work to be developed. We would anticipate that this information can be
shared with you by the end of June.

we are in regular communication with our consultants to ensure that the information is provided as soon as
possible.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact.

Kind Regards,

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

a8 01257 | Y chorley.gov.uk
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

Sent: 04 June 2019 16:02
To: S40(2)

Subject: RE: Cowllng farm

5

Hope that you are well.

Kind regards,
S

40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

[ =E
Homes o T

England FRIENDS
oro2 SN

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

m@trustinns.co.uk]
Sent: une :
Subject: : CowlIng farm

| don’t seem to have received any draft documentation etc relating to our email exchange below, following our
meeting of 13 December 18. Can you please give me an update on this.

Regards

@ S40(2)

TI‘USt |nnS Estate Director
Better Pubs through Better People M

 f]E]
From: Se@)
Sent: 06 March 2019 11:35
To: SEN@A) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Cc: SRN@) @forbessolicitors.co.uk> S @3] @forbessolicitors.co.uk

Subject: RE: Cowling farm

I
F
—
-

Regards



f

Trust Inns | EEEDeco:
Better Pubs through Better People M n

From:@homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 February 2019 14:57
To:@trustinns.co.uk>
Subject: RE: CowlIing farm

Kind regards,



Development Manager — Public Sector Land

010 SZHBY
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

From:M@trustinns.co.uk]
Sent: ebruary :
Subject: FW: CowlIng farm

We still haven’t heard anything on , as discussed at our meeting. |
was hoping to have this before | met with I need to respond to his latest email, so some information would be

useful.

Regards

Trust Inns | "Eeteorector
Betier Pubs through Better People M




From: Se@)]

Sent: 16 January 2019 11:38
To: SO

Subject: RE: Cowling farm

Sorry SE&

My mistake.

@homesengland.gov.uk>

Regards

f
Trust Inns | "Teaeorece:

Betler Pubs through Betier People ] S40(2) ﬂ Fj

From:@homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 January 2019 10:05
To:@trustinns.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Cowling farm

S40

Kind regards,
S40(2)
S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

— o1 --
Hornes a =t

Englan nd SetEnes

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

From: M@trustinns.co.uk]

Sent: anuary :

To: QNN SUCNN SECNN; SEON SECN
Subject: RE: CowlIng farm

Hi SEI

Happy New Year to you and your family.

S43(2)
Regards

;

TrUSt |nn5 Estat Nrectot
Betler Pubs through Better People M
; ¢]E:

From:@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 15 January 2019 16:55

@trustinns.co.uk>; Y@ @iconoclast.co.uk>; Se@)
@homesengland.gov.uk>; SaiU¢3] @chorley.gov.uk>; SEYE)}
@chorley.gov.uk>
Subject: Cowling farm

All,
April is fast approaching and we seem to have disappeared off the face of the earth.
With all due respect I understand people are busy and have other commitments, as do I to all my staff who

are getting rather worried about what is or isn't seeming to be happening.
6



We seem to be no more further forward o what is happening .
If you wish us to go back to the newspapers and radio stations with the whole information from start to
finish I would kindly suggest that people remove there fingers and stop leaving people in the dark.

As quoted by someone above in today's guardian " it's unfair to leave people hanging with no information
about there future it's terrible conduct by the mo;j"

I guess it's just ok for the council and homes england to do the same ....

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

3k st st s s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk ok ke sk sk sk skoskoskoskok

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Trust Inns Limited. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you
must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the
sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

Trust Inns Limited, Registered in England No: 3011034, Registered Office:
Blenheim House, Foxhole Road, Ackhurst Park, Chorley, Lancs PR7 INY

sk ok s sk sfe sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk sk sk skeosk skok sk

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
7




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
Sent: 12 June 2019 09:36

To: S40(2)

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm, Chorley

Thanks SEY@)

| will check diaries with my colleagues and come back to you.
Kind Regards, SEN@

Strategic Projects Officer
Chorley Council

= 012575EMAN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
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

In terms of availability for a meeting — do any of the following dates work from your side:

= 8t July (PM);
= 9t July (9-10:30am); or
= 10" July (PM)

It would probably be myself, m andm in attendance (diaries and A/L permitting) — more than
happy to come to your offices. If none of these dates work we would be looking at dates in early August.

Any problems please let me know.

Kind regards,

S40(2)
Development Manager — Public Sector Land



&

Homes _“l LD

— =
England s&icnos

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

From: @dorbcresthomes.co.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2019 10:17

Cc: Homes England Enquiries

Subject: RE: CAS-112770-S6R5D9

Thanks for your response.
SZIVANN (id update us yesterday of the same.
Could you please update me on the outcome.

Regards

From:@homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2019 09:57
To§ @dorbcresthomes.co.uk>

Cc: Homes England Enquiries <enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: SE#) CAS-112770-S6R5D9
BS40(2) |

Apologies for not being able to catch up with you ahead of your meeting last night — | was in back-to-back meetings
and so am just catching up on my e-mails now.

As you will probably already be aware, we met with Chorley Council yesterday to discuss working together on some
further technical work. This is due to take place over the next couple of weeks.

As you know this site is particularly complex and so it is vital that this work is undertaken and understood before any
planning application/s can be submitted.

| trust that this is useful for now.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

%  BuiLp

Homes
England

01025 SZEA
.

Arpley House
110 Birchwood Boulevard
Warrington

smnn R
TOGETHER
FRIENDS



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

From:W@dorbcresthomes.co.uk]
Sent: uly :
Cc: Homes England Enquiries

Subject: Re: SEN@)

Dear SEN@)

Is it possible for you to update me on your progress with the Cowling Brow site In Chorley referenced below.

CAS-112770-S6R5D9

Last time we spoke, a few months ago, Homes England were approaching the next stages of planning and
development alone, not in conjunction with Chorley Borough Council.

Is that still the case? Or do you envisage working together?

| would be grateful of any news on progress with this development if you could either phone me on SEa4& or
by email, so that | can update my neighbours of the situation in our progress meeting tonight.

Regards

SEC—

On 29 Apr 2019, at 15:57, SEY& @dorbcresthomes.co.uk> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Thanks SE@] | will Speak to you tomorrow morning.
Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Apr 2019, at 14:32, SEM@ @homesengland.gov.uk> wrote:
Bl1S40(2)




Many thanks for your e-mail — apologies that | was unable to come back to you on
this last week.

| am around in the morning tomorrow (30™) if you wanted to ring me on the details
below to discuss? | appreciate the meeting was last week but in case this might still
be useful for you.

Kind regards,

S40(2)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land
<image001.png> <image003.jpg>

o105 SZEA
.

Arpley House

110 Birchwood Boulevard
Warrington

WA3 7QH

@HomesEngland

#MakingHomesHappen

We're the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite,
influence, expertise and resources to drive positive market change. Find out
more and help make this happen.

<image004.jpg>

From:% On Behalf Of Homes England Enquiries
Sent: pri 15:12

To: SZ&)
Subject: FW: S2N@) CAS-112770-S6R5D9

Good afternoon SEU@A)

Please see below email.
Reference: CAS-112770-S6R5D9

Kind regards

Enquiries Advisor
<imageo0o05.jpg>

0300 1234 500

01234 SE@)]
Woodlands

Manton Lane

Manton Industrial Estate
Bedford

MKg1 7LW

@HomesEngland




#MakingHomesHappen

We're the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite, influence,
expertise and resources to drive positive market change. Find out more and help
make this happen

Homes England was launched by the Secretary of State on 11 January 2018. Homes
England is the trading name of Homes and Communities Agency (the legal entity).

Please note that our email addresses have changed from hca.gsi.gov.uk to
homesengland.gov.uk - although emails sent to our old email addresses will be
forwarded for 12-months, it would be appreciated if you would update your records
to reflect this change.

Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to:
enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

<image006.jpg>
From:

W@dorbcres’chomes.co.uk]
Sent: pri :

To: Homes England Enquiries

subject: EAHQINN

Dear Sir / Madam

Can you please pass this email onto SaY @) for me.

Dear SEN@)

| have left two voicemail messages for you but thought it best to email you.

Could you please give me a ring about the Cowling Site in Chorley that you are
dealing with in conjunction with Chorley Borough Council.

| met you at the public consultation back in October and you informed me then that
your outline planning application for the site would be submitted by January 2019
however | and other local residents have noticed that it still has not been submitted
and we were wondering when you think it will be submitted.

Could you please give me a few minutes of your time by contact me on
S40(2) today if at all possible as | have a meeting with Chorley Borough
Council this afternoon.

Regards

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the
intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read,
distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and do not represent those of Dorbcresthomes Limited .
Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are
present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or
damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.



Please note zipped files are not accepted at this email server

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency.
Our address for service of legal documents is Arpley House, 110 Birchwood
Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3 7QH. VAT no: 941 6200

50. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Homes England accepts no liability to
any persons in respect of the contents of this email or attachments.

Please forward any Freedom of Information Requests to:
enquiries@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please
reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to the sender, then immediately and
permanently delete it.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in
any attachment.

For information about how we process data and monitor communications
please see our Personal Information Charter.

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
Sent: 15 July 2019 10:38

To: ; S40(2) ; S40(2)
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

From: &) @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2019 10:11

@chorley.gov.uk>; SRU@) @homesengland.gov.uk>; 40(
@homesengland.gov.uk>; Sl @chorley.gov.uk>; SEI#)

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
been due to A/L from VHEs side.

_

| trust that this is acceptable.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land



% By

Homes ot Thee
England FRIENDS

010
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

= 01257 SEAN | -*) chorley.gov.uk
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
Sent: 24 July 2019 12:54

roject Brief (Cowling Farm

|

To:
Sub'!ect: P

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

= 01257 LM@Y | * chorley.gov.uk
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
To: SEUE) @chorley.gov.uk>
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

| will also speak to on this — as we discussed Planning Application Submission during September when we last
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



Homes st T
England FRIENDS

010 SHAN
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

From: SR c"orly.cov.u
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

To: SEYA) @chorley.gov.uk>

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

)

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

€S TUGETHER
England FRIENDS

010 HE)
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

7 01257 LAY | % chorley.gov.uk
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
4



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

From: @egniol.com>

Sent: 05 August 2019 10:21

To:

Cc: ;

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review

Thank you for your email on Friday. Unfortunately | was on leave on Friday afternoon so have only this morning
been through the documents. | just tried to call to talk through a couple of queries but there was a long queue, so
thought | would drop you a line instead.

Could I just ask a few questions please:

Please give me a call if it easier to discuss any of the above.

Best regards

Egniol Group
1st Floor, 6 Canon Harnett Court, Warren Park, Milton Keynes MK12 5NF
Llys Onnen, Ffordd y Llyn, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4DF

S40(2
S40(2 @egniol.com

www.egniol.com

From: @) @chorley.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 August 2019 12:15

To: SEN@) @egniol.com>; Se#) @egniol.com>
(@3S 40(2) @homesengland.gov.uk>; Sl @egniol.com>

Subject: FW: Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review

Hi S / R
| have recently discussed this tender opportunity with Sadé) and he has asked that | send it over to you.

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

= 012575LAN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
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

) E B E

Egniol Environmental Ltd. Llys Onnen, Ffordd Y Llyn, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DF. Registration No. / Rhif Cofrestru 06668552, Company Registered in Cardiff /
Cwmni wedi ei gofrestru yng Nghaerdydd.

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
gyfeirio atoch chi, dilewch y neges a rhowch wybod i’'r anfonwr; peidiwich a chopio neu ddosbarthu’r neges na’i dangos i unrhyw un arall. Mae unrhyw safbwynt neu farn a
gyflwynir yn eiddo i'r awdur ac nid ydynt o anghenraid yn cynrychioli safbwynt Egniol Environmental Ltd neu unrhyw un o’i gwmniau cysylltiedig. Ni all Egniol
Environmental Ltd sicrhau nad yw’r e-bost yma neu atodiadau yn cynnwys firwsiau cyfrifiadurol ac ni fyddai’n derbyn unrhyw gyfrifoldeb am unrhyw niwed a achosir.



S40(2)

From: @chorley.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 August 2019 10:19

To:

Subject: FW: Cowling Farm

Please can you assist with Sl request below. | have been unable to locate a copy of the report referred to on our
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

From: SEY@) @egniol.com>
Sent: 05 August 2019 16:53

ICHS40(2) @chorley.gov.uk>

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
Sent: 07 August 2019 10:42
Subject: RE: Cowling Farm

No problem, thanks Y@

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
To: 26

Subject: RE: Cowling Farm

00

Apologies for not coming back to you on this yesterday — | was out of the office.

@chorley.gov.uk>

Please see attached the latest version of the FRA (dating back to April 2018) — as you can see it is yet to be

finalised. We also didn’t consult on this document as part of the 2018 Public Consultation as there were still elements
of the strategy to agree / be agreed.

Hopefully it will be of use to — any further questions we can direct to Curtins.

Kind regards,

Development Manager — Public Sector Land

Homes FigeThen
England rrienDs

o0 SHAN
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

From: SN o <rorcy.cov ]
Sent: ugus :

L F—

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

& 012573L8AN | 7 chorley.gov.uk
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

To: SEU@) @chorley.gov.uk>

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

Sent: 08 August 2019 11:42

To:

Subject: Cowling Farm - Earthworks and Drainage review quotation return

Attachments: CIVIC ENGINEERS RE_ Cowling Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review.msg; RE: Cowling
Farm - ITT - Earthworks and Drainage Review

We have now received the quotations back for the Earthworks and Drainage review at Cowling Farm. Two
consultants and VHE were invited to tender. VHE declined to tender as its predominantly design works and
therefore not within their remit. Quotes have been received from Egniol and Civic Engineers. SE&I&)

A significant difference in fees! | am happy with the fee proposal provided by Egniol and through my discussions
with e @) I am confident that they will deliver what is required.

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

= 01255LYABN | /7 chorley.gov.uk
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
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